
PŘEHLED SLOVESNÝCH ČASŮ V ANGLIČTINĚ 

Přítomný čas prostý (PRESENT SIMPLE) 
Kladná oznamovací věta Zápor Otázka Použití 

I speak 

English 

I don’t 

speak English 

Do I 

speak English? 

 Děj odehrávající se opakovaně / s nějakou pravidelností. Typické výrazy jsou: always, often, 
usually, sometimes, never, seldom, every day/week/year, once a week atd. 

I usually get up at 8. 

 Pravidelné rozvrhy hodin, jízdní řády,…  
The train leaves at 5 p.m. / When does the English lesson start? 

 Všeobecně platná pravda / fakta  
The sun rises in the east. 

You speak You don’t Do you 

He (she, it) speaks He (she, it) doesn’t Does he (she, it) 

We speak We don’t Do we 

They speak They don’t Do they 

Přítomný čas průběhový (PRESENT CONTINUOUS) 

I 
 
You 
 
He (she, it) 
 
We 
 
They 

am 
 
are 
 
is 
 
are 
 
are 

speaking English 

I 
 
You 
 
He (she, it) 
 
We 
 
They 

am not 
 
aren’t 
 
isn’t 
 
aren’t 
 
aren’t 

speaking 
English 

Am 
 
Are 
 
Is 
 
Are 
 
Are 

I 
 
you 
 
he (she, it) 
 
we 
 
they 

speaking English? 

 Činnost, která probíhá v momentě, kdy o ní hovoříme (=právě nyní) 
I am waiting for the bus. 

 Činnosti, které se odehrávají v tzv. relativní přítomnosti = činnost neprobíhá přímo v 
momentě, kdy o ní hovoříme, ale blízko tohoto momentu. Často jde o činnosti, které jsme 
před nedávnem začali a nedokončili (např. rozečtená kniha) 

I am studying to become a doctor. 

 Stále se opakující děj s citovým zabarvením nelibosti (always, never) 
The washing machine is never working. 

 Blízká zajištěná (zařízená) budoucnost                       I’m meeting my client at 3 p.m. 

Minulý čas prostý (PAST SIMPLE) 
I 

opened the window. 
went to the pub. 

I 

didn’t 
open the window 
go to the pub 

Did 

I 

open the window? 
go to the pub? 

 Děj, který se odehrál (jednorázově) nebo odehrával (opakovaně) v minulosti. Tento děj v 
minulosti také skončil, tj. nemá vazbu na přítomnost. Často se pojí s konkrétním časovým 
údajem v minulosti. 

 

They moved to London two years ago. 
We sold our house. 

You You you 

He (she, it) He (she, it) he (she, it) 

We We we 

They They they 

Minulý čas průběhový (PAST CONTINUOUS) 
I was 

reading 

I wasn’t 

reading 

Was I 

reading? 

 Děj, který probíhal na pozadí a byl narušen nějakou jednorázovou událostí, která je 
vyjádřena minulým časem prostým. 

When I was sleeping, the telephone rang. 

 Děj, který byl v určitém úseku v minulosti již v průběhu. 
What were you doing yesterday at 9 p.m.?   /   Last night at 6p.m., I was eating dinner. 

 Současně probíhající děje v minulosti. 
I was cooking while my wife was watching TV. 

you were You weren’t Were you 

He (she, it) was He (she, it) wasn’t was he (she, it) 

We were We weren’t were we 

They were They weren’t Were they 

Předminulý čas prostý (PAST PERFECT SIMPLE) 
I  

had gone there 

I 

hadn’t gone there Had 

I 

gone there? 

 Minulý děj, který se odehrál před jiným minulým dějem (vyjádřeným minulým časem) 
 

When I arrived at the station, the bus had already left. 
You You you 

He (she, it) He (she, it) he (she, it) 

We We we 

They They they 

Předminulý čas průběhový (PAST PERFECT CONTINUOUS) 
I 

had been walking 

I 

hadn’t been walking Had 

I 

been walking? 

 Minulý děj, který probíhal před jiným minulým dějem a nějakou dobu trval. 
 

I had been waiting for two hours before he came. 
You you you 

He (she, it) He (she, it) he (she, it) 

We We we 

They They they 



Předpřítomný čas prostý (PRESENT PERFECT SIMPLE) 

I have 

seen it 

I haven’t  

seen it 

Have I 

seen it? 

 Děj, který začal v minulosti a trvá do přítomnosti (for, since, so far) 
I have worked for this company for six years. 

 Děj, který byl právě dokončen + nedávné děje (just, recently, yet,…) 
He has just arrived. 

 Děj, který proběhl v minulosti, ale přetrvává jeho následek + změny 
I have broken my arm.   /   My English has really improved. 

 Zkušenosti (ever, never, …)               Have you ever eaten sushi? 

You have You haven’t Have you 

He (she, it) has He (she, it) hasn’t Has he (she, it) 

We have We haven’t Have we 

They have They haven’t Have they 

Předpřítomný čas průběhový (PRESENT PERFECT CONTINUOUS) 
I have been 

working 

I haven’t been 

working 

Have I 

been 
working? 

 Děj, který začal v minulosti a stále trvá. Oproti předpřítomnému času prostému je zde důraz 
na průběh a trvání děje. 

It has been raining for more than five hours. 
 

 Děj, který již neprobíhá, ale nějakou dobu probíhal a v přítomnosti je vidět jeho důsledek 
A: “Why are you so tired?“ B: “I have been running.“ 

 U obou použití je vždy důraz na samotný děj, nikoliv na výsledek. 

You have been You haven’t been Have you 

He (she, it) has been He (she, it) hasn’t been Has he (she, it) 

We have been We haven’t been Have we 

They have been They haven’t been Have they 

Budoucí čas prostý (FUTURE SIMPLE) - WILL 
I 
You 
He (she, it) 
We 
They 

 
will go there. 
 

I 
You 
He (she, it) 
We 
They 

won’t go there. Will 

I 
you 
he (she, it) 
we 
they 

go there? 

 Spontánní/okamžité rozhodnutí 
A: “You forgot to call Michael.” B: “Oh, I will call him now.” 

 Předpověď na základě názoru 
I think I will pass the test. 

 Sliby, žádosti, nabídky            I will love you forever.   /   Will you open the window, please? 

BUDOUCNOST – TO BE GOING TO 
I am 

going to buy… 

I ‘m not 

going to buy… 

Am I 

going to buy…? 

 Plány, plánovaná budoucnost 
I am going to travel around the world when I retire. 

 

 Předpověď na základě důkazu 
Can you see those black clouds in the sky? It is going to rain. 

You are You aren’t Are you 

He (she, it) is He (she, it) isn’t Is he (she, it) 

We are We aren’t Are we 

They are They aren’t Are they 

Budoucí čas průběhový (FUTURE CONTINUOUS) 
I 

will be waiting… 

I  

won’t be waiting… Will 

I 

be waiting…? 

 Děj, který bude právě probíhat v nějaký okamžik v budoucnu. 
This time tomorrow we will be flying to Greece. 

 

 Děje, které budou probíhat současně. 
I will be studying and my sister will be making dinner. 

You You you 

He (she, it) He (she, it) he (she, it) 

We We we 

They They they 

Předbudoucí čas prostý (FUTURE PERFECT SIMPLE) 
I  

will have lived… 

I  

won’t have lived… Will 

I 

have lived…? 

 Děj, který bude dokončen před nějakým budoucím okamžikem. 
 

The train will have left by the time we get to the station. 
 

 

You You you 

He (she, it) He (she, it) he (she, it) 

We We we 

They They they 

Předbudoucí čas průběhový (FUTURE PERFECT CONTINUOUS) 
I  

will have been living… 

I 

won’t have been 
living… 

Will 

I 

have been 
living…? 

 Děj, který bude v nějaký budoucí moment již nějakou dobu probíhat. 
 

In May I will have been working here for five years. 
You You you 

He (she, it) He (she, it) he (she, it) 

We We we 

They They they 

 


